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Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From: Yeazell, Jeffrey@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=YEAZELL, JEFFDF6598F6-B0C8-42CD-A645-
EF74CCA53ABC817>

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 2:12 PM
To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards
Subject: FW: Sacramento & San Joaquin Forecast Updates

 
 

From: DeGuzman, Sean@DWR  
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 1:52 PM 
To: Coats, Brian@Waterboards; Yeazell, Jeffrey@Waterboards 
Cc: Reising, Andrew@DWR; King, John J.@DWR; Nemeth, Stephen@DWR; Rizzardo, David@DWR 
Subject: RE: Sacramento & San Joaquin Forecast Updates 
 
Brian, 
 
Below are our updated June forecast volumes for the 50% exceedance. We’ll send you an updated June estimate each 
Monday through the end of the month. 
 
Let us know if you have any questions. 
 
River Basin June (TAF) 

Sacramento, Bend 245 

Feather, Oroville 65 

Yuba, Smartsville 17 

American, Folsom 16 

Cosumnes, Michigan Bar 1.2 

Mokelumne, Pardee 9 

Stanislaus, N.Melones 27 

Tuolumne, Don Pedro 63 

Merced, McClure 19 

San Joaquin, Millerton 56 

Kings, Pine Flat 50 

Kaweah, L.Kaweah 8 

Tule, Success 0.1 

Kern, Isabella 12 

 
 
Sean de Guzman, P.E. | Water Resources Engineer 
Department of Water Resources | Snow Surveys 
Office: 916.574.2208 | Cell: 916.316.7057 | Fax: 916.574.2767 
Email: Sean.deGuzman@water.ca.gov 
 

From: Coats, Brian@Waterboards  
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 11:16 AM 
To: DeGuzman, Sean@DWR 
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Cc: Yeazell, Jeffrey@Waterboards 
Subject: Sacramento & San Joaquin Forecast Updates 
 
As we discussed over the phone this morning, please forward 
the updates to myself and Jeff Yeazell when available. 
 
Thanks for your work on this. 
 
Brian  
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